
(Action)(Action)

(Information)(Information)

(Presentation)(Presentation)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

 

Regular Meeting AgendaRegular Meeting Agenda
Steilacoom High School 54 Sentinel Drive Steilacoom, Washington

STUDY SESSION: The School Board normally convenes at 6:00 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board meeting, to discuss the Board agenda and to have a brief dinner.

No decision making is undertaken. These study sessions are open to the Public; however, food is not provided for the general public.

 

4/26/2017 07:00 PM

II. . CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

IIII. . COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCECOMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments From the Audience portion

of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.

The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or

Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal

attacks on individuals.

IIIIII. . PRESENTATION - Highly Capable ProgramPRESENTATION - Highly Capable Program
Presenter:Presenter: Susan Greer and Abby Cunningham

IVIV. . RECOGNITIONRECOGNITION
aa. . Volunteer AppreciationVolunteer Appreciation

Presenter:Presenter: Dana Ballou

Steilacoom Historical School District Volunteer Program.pdf (p. 4)

bb. . Certificated School Employees RecognitionCertificated School Employees Recognition
Certificated Proclamation 2017.pdf (p. 12)

VV. . REPORTSREPORTS
aa. . Legislative UpdateLegislative Update

Presenter:Presenter: Don Denning

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 1 of 100

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625794
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625577


(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Information)(Information)

VIVI. . APPROVAL OF MINUTESAPPROVAL OF MINUTES
aa. . March 22, 2017 Regular Meeting MinutesMarch 22, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes

Minutes 3.22.17.pdf (p. 13)

bb. . April 12, 2017 Study Session MinutesApril 12, 2017 Study Session Minutes
Minutes 4.12.17.pdf (p. 16)

VIIVII. . CONSENT AGENDACONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common consent. Any
Board member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items on the consent
agenda. By motion of the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent agenda. Discussion of
items removed from the consent agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent agenda.
 
 

Approval of March & April 2017 Accounts Payable and March 2017 Payroll.pdf (p. 18)

Approval of Financial Reports.pdf (p. 71)

Approval of Resolution 837-04-26-17, 2017-18 Certificated Contract List.pdf (p. 84)

Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 87)

Approval of Classified Exempt Personnel Report.pdf (p. 88)

Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 89)

Approval of Co-Curricular Personnel Report.pdf (p. 90)

Approval of SHS Choral and Band Competition Trip To Ellensburg.pdf (p. 91)

VIIIVIII. . OLD BUSINESSOLD BUSINESS
aa. . Steilacoom Register of Historic Places - District Administration BuildingSteilacoom Register of Historic Places - District Administration Building

Presenter:Presenter: Kathi Weight

Board Background Town Register of Historic Places.pdf (p. 94)

IXIX. . NEW BUSINESSNEW BUSINESS
aa. . District Building Surveillance System Upgrade Budget ApprovalDistrict Building Surveillance System Upgrade Budget Approval

Presenter:Presenter: Jim Brittain

Board Background Surveillance System.pdf (p. 95)

bb. . First Reading of Policy 3140 Release of Resident StudentsFirst Reading of Policy 3140 Release of Resident Students
Presenter:Presenter: Susanne Beauchaine

First Reading of Policy 3140.pdf (p. 97)

XX. . COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCECOMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments From the Audience portion

of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.

The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or

Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal

attacks on individuals.

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 2 of 100

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625575
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625576
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625574
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625573
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625571
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625567
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625569
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625568
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625570
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625572
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625602
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625603
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/625793


(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Executive Session)(Executive Session)

(Action)(Action)

XIXI. . BOARD COMMUNICATIONBOARD COMMUNICATION

XIIXII. . ANNOUNCEMENTSANNOUNCEMENTS

XIIIXIII. . RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSIONRECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

XIVXIV. . EXECUTIVE SESSIONEXECUTIVE SESSION

per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review  the performance of a public employeeper RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review  the performance of a public employee  
(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee. However, subject to

RCW 42.30.140(4), discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other conditions of employment to be generally applied within the

 agency shall occur in a meeting open to the public, and when a governing body elects to take final action hiring, setting the salary of an

individual employee or class of employees, or discharging or disciplining an employee, that action shall be taken in a meeting open to the public

 

XVXV. . RETURN TO PUBLIC MEETINGRETURN TO PUBLIC MEETING

XVIXVI. . ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 3 of 100



Steilacoom Historical School District 

Volunteer Program
April 26, 2017

Packet page 4 of 100



Click to edit Master title style

4/21/2017 2

Total Hours Volunteered this school year

11,434
Increase 9% over 15-16

Packet page 5 of 100



Click to edit Master title style

4/21/2017 3

Total number of volunteers that have 
recorded hours

792
Decrease 22% over last year

Packet page 6 of 100



Click to edit Master title style

4/21/2017 4

Comparison to last year

Less volunteers 
doing more hours

Packet page 7 of 100



Click to edit Master title style

4/21/2017 5

Volunteer Honor Roll 50+ hours
• Alicia Slattendale
• Rebecca Kinney
• Michelle Claudy
• Hailey Lorati
• Heidi Simanjuntak
• Destiny Probst
• Fiona Williams
• Rebecca Wright
• Shakena Richards
• Brendan Keyport

• Willa Palmer
• Kezia King
• Jessica Guerrero
• Jason Butterfield
• Antoinette Renshaw 
• Ginnie Hebert
• Jennifer Kelpman
• Ami Vigil
• Mary Debiec

• Peg Morris
• Barbara Culp
• Jeanine Wargo
• June Smith
• Gary Duggins
• Karen Duggins
• Amy Burgess
• Arcelia Paz
• Roberta Arif
• Billie James

Packet page 8 of 100



Click to edit Master title style

4/21/2017 6

Volunteer Honor Roll 100+ hours
• Bonnie Manning
• Roger Johansen

• Angela Laffin
• Erica Sergio

• Huong Stoddard
• Manoah Butterfield

• Peg Morris
• Angie Weedon
• Daniel Palmer
• Robert Runn

• Barbara Parkins
• Gary Thomas

Packet page 9 of 100



Click to edit Master title style

4/21/2017 7
Packet page 10 of 100



Click to edit Master title style

4/21/2017 8
Packet page 11 of 100



 
PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, a strong, effective system of free public school education for all children and youth is 
essential to our democratic system of government; and 

WHEREAS, the United States has made considerable progress in the social, technological, and scientific 
fields due to our system of free and universal public education; and  

WHEREAS, much of this progress can be attributed to the qualified and dedicated certificated school 
employees entrusted with the educational development of our children; and  

WHEREAS, certificated school employees provide opportunities for students to connect with the world 
around them, develop basic skills for success in life and work, experience the realization of high 
expectations and the fulfillment of steps toward achievable goals;  and 

WHEREAS, certificated school employees are accorded high public esteem, reflecting the value placed 
on their skills and abilities, and the importance of public education; and  

WHEREAS, it is appropriate that certificated staff be recognized for their dedication and commitment to 
educating their students: 

NOW THEREFORE, we, Kathi Weight, Superintendent of the Steilacoom Historical School District, 
and the Board of Directors of Steilacoom Historical School District #1, do hereby proclaim May 2017 as 

CERTIFICATED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES MONTH 

in Steilacoom Historical School District #1 and urge all citizens to join us in this special observance. 

Signed this 26th day of April, 2017 

 

Kathi Weight, Superintendent     Samuel Scott, Board Chair 

  

Robert Forbes, Board Vice Chair    Don Denning, Board Director 

 

Steve Schenk, Board Director     Jason Pierce, Board Director 

Packet page 12 of 100



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

School Board Regular Meeting Minutes 
Steilacoom High School      54 Sentinel Drive      Steilacoom, Washington 

Wednesday, March 22, 2017 
 
STUDY SESSION 

• Revised board meeting template review – long range planning 
• Impact Fees 
• Annual Report 

REGULAR MEETING 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  Executive Director Beauchaine led the Pledge of Allegiance.  Director 
Denning made a motion to excuse Director Schenk; Director Pierce seconded the motion and the motion passed (4/0).  
Director Forbes made a motion to approve the agenda; Director Denning seconded the motion and the motion passed 
(4/0). 

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
• Jugal Thakor, DuPont - more high school Advanced Placement courses and offer to lower level high school 

students.    

Chair Scott recognized Penny Coffey, DuPont City Council member and Aundrea Witt, JBLM Education Liaison 
Officer, in attendance.  

III. PRESENTATION - Cherrydale Primary 3rd grade Music 

Music teacher Barbie Gonzalez and 14 -  3rd grade students RJ Lane,  Mara Fanony,  Makenna Kelpman,  Danny Perry,   
Hannah Basford,  Annika Weedon,  Jaden Sanchez, Riley Lee,  Olivia Ritter, Greyson Gelstin,  Rowen Guerrero,  Tavian 
Dabney,  Janelle Garcia and  Karrin Weedon sang and played recorders. Recently over 100 Cherrydale Primary 3rd graders 
took part in the Link Up: Seattle Symphony program and travelled to Seattle to participate in an educational concert 
with the Seattle Symphony. 

IV. RECOGNITION 
a. Classified School Employee Recognition 

Chair Scott recognized Classified School Employees Week and the important work they do in the schools. 

b. Steilacoom High Winter Sports Recognition 

Assistant Jake Tyrrell presented SHS Winter Athletics highlights: Boys Swim and Dive, 2nd in state, undefeated regular 
season league champions; Boys & Girls Wrestling, tied for 3rd in league, 4 placed at state; Girls Bowling, 4th in league, 
Emily Cybulski 5th in state; Girls Basketball, 4th in league and completed at districts; Boys Basketball, 5th in league; Cheer 
2nd in state, qualified for national, placed 13th nationally. 

Packet page 13 of 100



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 2 of 3 
 

V. REPORTS 
a. Long Range Capital Facility Planning-Asset Preservation/Facility Condition (LRCFP) 

Executive Director Brittain presented planning areas for LRCFP and reported on current assessment of facilities. Asset 
Preservation and OSPI ICOS systems are used to identify maintenance projects.    

b. Legislative Update 

Director Denning reported the levy cliff legislation passed. He suggested sending personal stories to legislators to 
influence current legislation. 

VI.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. February 22, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Director Pierce made a motion to approve the February 22, 2017, regular meeting minutes; Director Denning seconded 
the motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

b. March 8, 2017 Study Session Minutes 

Director Denning made a motion to approve the March 8, 2017, study session minutes; Director Pierce seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA 

Director Forbes made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda which included February and March 2017 accounts 
payable, financial reports, attached personnel reports and a fall 2017 SHS field trip; Director Denning seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Approval of 2017 - 2018 School Year Calendar 

The 2017-18 school year calendar was approved by the Steilacoom Education Association as part of the current contract.   
Director Denning made a motion to approve the 2017-18 school year calendar; Director Pierce seconded the motion and 
the motion passed (4/0). 

IX. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

No comments. 

X. BOARD COMMUNICATION 
• Director Pierce had many people give positive feedback on the 2016-17 Annual Report. 
• Director Denning received communication that Scouts from a local Scout Troop will be attending the April 12 

Study Session for merit badge requirements. 

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
• Superintendent Weight announced that Tuesday, March 28, 2017, will be the combined district choral 

concert at PLU Lagerquist Hall, 6:30 pm. 
• Superintendent Weight announced the SHS Drama performance March 29 & 30 and parent conferences will 

be held next week. 

 

 

Packet page 14 of 100



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 3 of 3 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Forbes made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:42 pm; Director Denning seconded the motion and the 
motion passed (4/0). 

 

 

  ________________________________ 

  (Chair) 

 

  ________________________________    
        
  ________________________________ 

 

_______________________________ ________________________________ 

(Secretary/Superintendent)  

  ________________________________ 

 

 

 

Packet page 15 of 100



 

Study Session of the Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes 

Pioneer Middle School Library     1750 Bob's Hollow Lane     DuPont, WA 
4.12.17 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm.  Boy Scout Troop 71 presented the colors for the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  Director Denning made a motion to excuse Director Pierce; Director Schenk seconded the motion and the 
motion passed (4/0).  Director Forbes made a motion to approve the agenda; Director Denning seconded the motion 
and the motion passed (4/0). 

2. TOPIC FOR BOARD DISCUSSION 

a. School Improvement Plan Updates 

Executive Director Paul Harvey introduced the School Improvement Plan updates session. Each principal spoke 
of progress and highlights of their school, leaving time for questions.      

Anderson Island Elementary Principal Susan Greer – various communication tools 

Cherrydale Primary Principal Ryan Douglas – i-Ready and collaboration 

 Chloe Clark Elementary Principal Gary Yoho and Assistant Principal Sandy Lee – instructional technology 

Saltar's Point Principal Alex Clauson, Assistant Principal Laurie Vallieres and Christine Firth, admin internship, 
and teacher at Saltar's Point – teamwork and studio math groups to meet school-wide math goals 

Pioneer Middle Assistant Principal Nystrom – Teacher Development Group professional development 

 Steilacoom High Principal Mike Miller and Assistant Principals Krista Lallemand and Jake Tyrell – standards based 
grading, attendance improvement and communication tools 

3. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Forbes made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:34 pm; Director Denning seconded the motion and the 
motion passed (4/0). 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Packet page 16 of 100



  ________________________________ 

  (Chair) 

 

  ________________________________  

        
        
  ________________________________ 

 

_______________________________ ________________________________ 

(Secretary/Superintendent)  

  ________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Packet page 17 of 100



Packet page 18 of 100



Packet page 19 of 100



Packet page 20 of 100



Packet page 21 of 100



Packet page 22 of 100



Packet page 23 of 100



Packet page 24 of 100



Packet page 25 of 100



Packet page 26 of 100



Packet page 27 of 100



Packet page 28 of 100



Packet page 29 of 100



Packet page 30 of 100



Packet page 31 of 100



Packet page 32 of 100



Packet page 33 of 100



Packet page 34 of 100



Packet page 35 of 100



Packet page 36 of 100



Packet page 37 of 100



Packet page 38 of 100



Packet page 39 of 100



Packet page 40 of 100



Packet page 41 of 100



Packet page 42 of 100



Packet page 43 of 100



Packet page 44 of 100



Packet page 45 of 100



Packet page 46 of 100



Packet page 47 of 100



Packet page 48 of 100



Packet page 49 of 100



Packet page 50 of 100



Packet page 51 of 100



Packet page 52 of 100



Packet page 53 of 100



Packet page 54 of 100



Packet page 55 of 100



Packet page 56 of 100



Packet page 57 of 100



Packet page 58 of 100



Packet page 59 of 100



Packet page 60 of 100



Packet page 61 of 100



Packet page 62 of 100



Packet page 63 of 100



Packet page 64 of 100



Packet page 65 of 100



Packet page 66 of 100



Packet page 67 of 100



Packet page 68 of 100



Packet page 69 of 100



Packet page 70 of 100



Packet page 71 of 100



Packet page 72 of 100



Packet page 73 of 100



Packet page 74 of 100



Packet page 75 of 100



Packet page 76 of 100



Packet page 77 of 100



Packet page 78 of 100



Packet page 79 of 100



Packet page 80 of 100



Packet page 81 of 100



Packet page 82 of 100



Packet page 83 of 100



 

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1  
511 Chambers 

Steilacoom, WA  98388 
 

Resolution No. 837-04-26-17 
AUTHORIZATION TO EMPLOY  

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL FOR 2017-2018 SCHOOOL YEAR 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 has a statutory 
obligation to employ certificated personnel by written contract; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is essential to the success of the District’s educational program that personnel 
vacancies for the ensuing school year be identified in advance so that well-qualified 
replacements may be located and employed; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

The individual employment contracts shall be issued forthwith to those certificated personnel 
determined by the Superintendent to be entitled to an offer of employment for the 2017-2018 
school year. 

 
APPROVED this 26th day of April 2017, in regular session, by the Steilacoom Historical School 
District No. 1 Board of Directors. 
 

 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
 Chair 

 
____________________________________ 
 Vice Chair  

 
____________________________________  

 
 

____________________________________                       
 
 

____________________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Secretary/Superintendent 

Packet page 84 of 100



Packet page 85 of 100



Packet page 86 of 100



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
Certificated Personnel Report

Personnel Report 4-26-17
   
Name Position FTE Location Effective Date Action Comment
Auter Elizabeth Social Worker 1.00 District Wide 6/16/2017 Resignation
Doughton Patricia Teacher 1.00 Anderson Island 6/16/2017 Resignation
Palacios Linda Teacher 0.30 Chloe Clark 6/16/2017 Resignation
Reynolds Taylor Teacher 1.00 Saltar's Point 6/16/2017 Resignation
Can Yuri Teacher 1.00 High School 6/16/2017 Resignation

Packet page 87 of 100



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
Classified Exempt Personnel Report

Personnel Report 4-26-17
Name Position Hours Location Effective Date Action Comment
Phillips Jacob Network Manager 8.00 District Office 4/28/2017 Resignation

Packet page 88 of 100



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
Classified Personnel Report

Personnel Report 4-26-17
  
Name Position Hours Location Effective Date Action Comment
Rivera-Beauchamp Nywrka Paraeducator 6.50 Chloe Clark 4/27/2017 New Hire
Camilon-Price Maria Secretary 5.00 Pioneer 4/28/2017 Resignation
Camilon-Price Maria Sub Coordinator 3.00 District Office 6/16/2017 Resignation
Kidd Debra Paraeducator Student Specific6.50 High School 4/10/2017 Resignation
Littrell Kathy Payroll Clerk 5.00 District Office 8/15/2017 Resignation
Vonderscheer Jean Paraeducator 7.00 Chloe Clark 6/16/2017 Retirement
Gorman Rita Office Coordinator 8.00 Saltar's Point 6/30/2017 Retirement

Packet page 89 of 100



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
Co-Curricular Personnel Report

Personnel Report 4-26-17
Name Position Location Effective Date Amount Comment
Blanchard Stanley Assistant Volleyball Pioneer 4/10/2017 3,176.25
Redman Katherine Events Manager High School 12/1/2016 1,500.00
Bochenek Kelsey Events Manager High School 3/13/2017 750.00
Gidley Amanda Outdoor School Pioneer 4/12/2017 600.00

Packet page 90 of 100



Packet page 91 of 100



Packet page 92 of 100



Packet page 93 of 100



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: 4-26-17 

Final Approval - 1917 Building – Steilacoom Register of Historic Places 

 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Teaching and Learning        

☒   Safety, Service and Support  

☐  Family & Community Involvement 

☐  Resource Management         

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Board and Goal (2016-17): Work with the community to investigate the Town’s Historic 
Registry process for Old Pioneer School’s 1917 building. 
 
Our Board voted to pursue the Steilacoom Preservation Review Board (PRB) application 
process on January 25th, 2017.  
 
Superintendent Weight submitted the application to the PRB and attended the PRB 
meeting on March 29th, where the PRB enthusiastically approved the district’s application to 
be added to the Town’s Register of Historic Places.  The PRB also would like the district to 
consider pursuing a state and national historic designation and offered their assistance. 
 
Town of Steilacoom Council voted approval on April 18, 2017. 
 
The Board requested a final approval voting opportunity to be added to the Register.   
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to finalize approval to place the 1917 Building on 
Steilacoom’s Register of Historic Places.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Kathi Weight, Superintendent 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 94 of 100



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: April 26, 2017 

SHSD Building Surveillance System Upgrade Budget Approval 
 
Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Teaching and Learning        

☒   Safety, Service and Support  

☐  Family & Community Involvement 

☒  Resource Management         

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
In our assessment of building surveillance systems, we have identified Chloe Clark, Saltar’s Point 
and Steilacoom High School as requiring new systems.   The existing systems were installed 
between 2007 and 2009. Cameras are now failing and the network video recorders cannot be relied 
upon to accurately record events.  
 
New systems will mitigate risk by providing a surveillance system to monitor real-time activity, while 
also providing reliable video documentation of events.  
 
Based on three proposals received for the Chloe Clark pilot project, we made a determination to 
use Long Technologies.  They provided a solution which meets the needs of the district with a mid-
range cost comparison. Their system provides the following: 

• Complete integration with district network 
• Internet Protocol (IP) Video Servers delivering real-time surveillance to client computers or a 

mobile app 
• Access Control Integration with S2 Access Control System (Keyless Door Access System) 

to provide for a unified system management and administration 
• Forensic search capabilities for assisting in locating video of interest, reviewing events and 

investigative video files 
• Provides a mobile app to allow district staff and law enforcement to monitor live events from 

anywhere 
 
For the replacement of surveillance systems at Steilacoom High School and Saltar’s Point 
Elementary the cost will be $257,213.  The new systems include: 

• Steilacoom High School - NetVR server with 40 TB of storage supporting 53 cameras with 
capabilities to expand to 66 cameras 

• Saltar’s Point Elementary - NetVR server with 16 TB storage supporting 23 cameras with 
capabilities to expand to 31 cameras. 

 
 
The district’s 2016-2017 budget included $200,000 for surveillance upgrades, of which $42,500 
funded the Chloe Clark project.  We are reallocating budgeted items to cover the cost beyond the 
original budgeted amount of $200,000. 
 

Packet page 95 of 100



 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the Steilacoom High School and Saltar’s 
Point Elementary surveillance system upgrade at a cost not to exceed $265,000. 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Jim Brittain, Executive Director of Finance and Operations 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  

Packet page 96 of 100



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: __April 26, 2017  

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Teaching and Learning        

☐   Safety, Service and Support  

☒  Family & Community Involvement 

☐  Resource Management         

 
Background 
First Reading of Policy 3140, Release of Resident Students is revised to include an additional 
justification for release pursuant to statute. 
 
The minor revision clarifies that students may be released to enroll in an online course or 
online school program. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Action: 
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to move Policy 3140 to a second reading. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Susanne Beauchaine, Executive Director for Student Services 

Packet page 97 of 100



Policy No. 3140 
Students 

RELEASE OF RESIDENT STUDENTS 
A student who resides within the boundaries of the district shall be released to 1) attend another 
school district, or 2) enroll for ancillary services, if any, in another district as specified in the pa-
rental declaration of intent to provide home-based instruction, provided the other district agrees 
to accept the student if: 

A. A financial, educational, safety or health condition affecting the student would be reasonably 
improved as a result of the transfer; 

B. Attendance at the school in the nonresident district is more accessible to the parent's place of 
work or to the location of child care; or 

C. There is some other special hardship or detrimental condition affecting the student or the stu-
dent's immediate family which would be alleviated as a result of the transfer. Special hard-
ship or detrimental condition includes, a student who becomes a resident of the district in 
mid-year may apply for a release to complete the current school year only in his or her for-
mer district of residence, if transferring mid-year would create a special hardship or detri-
mental condition;. 

C.D. The purpose of the transfer is for the student to enroll in an online course or online school 
program offered by an online provider approved under RCW 28A.250.020; or 

D.E. The student is a child of a full-time certificated school employee. 

In all cases in which a resident student is released, the student or the student's parent(s) shall be 
solely responsible for transportation, except that a student may ride on an established district bus 
route if the superintendent or designee determines that the district would incur no additional cost. 
A parent or guardian shall request the release of his/her child by completing the appropriate dis-
trict form including the basis for the request and the signature of the superintendent, or his or her 
designee, of the school district which the student will attend. 

The superintendent or designee shall grant or deny the request for release according to the above-
stated criteria, and promptly notify the parent in writing of his/her decision. 

If the request is granted, the superintendent or designee shall notify the nonresident district and 
make necessary arrangements for the transfer of student records. 

If the request is denied, the superintendent shall notify the parent of the right to petition the 
board, upon five school business days prior notice, for review of the decision and to have a hear-
ing before the board at its next regular meeting. Following the hearing by the board, a final deci-
sion shall be promptly communicated to the parent in writing. 

If the request for release is denied by the board, the written decision shall inform the parent or 
guardian of the right to appeal such decision to the superintendent of public instruction. 

Each school district board of directors annually will inform parents of the district’s interdistrict 
enrollment options and parental involvement opportunities. Providing online access to the infor-
mation satisfies the requirements of this policy unless a parent or guardian specifically requests 
information to be provided in written form.

Page 1 of 3 
Packet page 98 of 100



Policy No. 3140 
Students 

Legal References:  

RCW 28A.225.220 Adults, children from other districts, agreements for 
attending school—Tuition 

 RCW 28A.225.225 Enrolling Children of Certificated and 
Classified School Employees 

 28A.225.230 Appeal from certain decisions to deny 
student's request to attend 
nonresident district — Procedure 

  28A.225.290 Enrollment options information booklet 
  28A.225.300 Enrollment options information to 

parents 
 Management Resources:  

 Policy News, Decemeber 2016      
 Policy News, February 200 1 Federal Budget Implicates Policy 

  Policy News, June 2003 Enrolling Children of School Employees 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption Date: 2.27.08 
School District Name: Steilacoom Historical School District 

Page 2 of 3 
Packet page 99 of 100



Policy No. 3140 
Students 

Revised: 5.22.13 
 

Page 3 of 3 
Packet page 100 of 100


	Agenda (p. 1)
	Steilacoom Historical School District Volunteer Program.pdf (p. 4)
	Certificated Proclamation 2017.pdf (p. 12)
	Minutes 3.22.17.pdf (p. 13)
	Minutes 4.12.17.pdf (p. 16)
	Approval of March & April 2017 Accounts Payable and March 2017 Payroll.pdf (p. 18)
	Approval of Financial Reports.pdf (p. 71)
	Approval of Resolution 837-04-26-17, 2017-18 Certificated Contract List.pdf (p. 84)
	Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 87)
	Approval of Classified Exempt Personnel Report.pdf (p. 88)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 89)
	Approval of Co-Curricular Personnel Report.pdf (p. 90)
	Approval of SHS Choral and Band Competition Trip To Ellensburg.pdf (p. 91)
	Board Background Town Register of Historic Places.pdf (p. 94)
	Board Background Surveillance System.pdf (p. 95)
	First Reading of Policy 3140.pdf (p. 97)

